
Sonja Smith, 
Administration Officer, 
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Regional Inspectorate, 
lnniscarra, 
County Cork 

6/ 8/ 14 

RE: Killarney Waste Disposal, Waste Licence Review W0217-02 

Dear Sonja, 

Aughacureen, Killarney, Co. Ker ry. 
Caherogullane, Bantry, Co. Cork. 

Tel: 1850 37 37 37 I 028 22266 
<:JX: 064 663 8661 

titnatt:·i(1fo@kwd.ie I corkinfo@kwd.ie 
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Fm1her to correspondence received from Mr. Michael Owens, Inspector, EPA dated 22"d Ju ly 
20 14, and a reply required within in three weeks of the date of the letter, due to the holiday period we 
would request from the Agency an extension to the response period unti l on or before Friday 51

h 

September 201 4 

Yours sincere ly, 

~· 
Mr. Brian ruton 
Operations Ma nager 
KWD Recycling 

VA/ No. 4/299130 Co. f?c~J No. 126626 
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